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The Thompson-Brown House is a two-story, log house situated on a hill commanding a 
panoramic view of the Great Smoky Mountains National Park. It consists of two 
building units or pens separated by a central hall. The structural walls are 
constructed of horizontal hewn logs joined at the corners using the V-notching. In 
this section of Tennessee, the V-notch style predates the half dovetail Style. The 
spaces between logs are chinked with small pieces of wood laid in diagonally and daubed 
with a sand-lime mortar containing animal hair.

The exterior walls have been covered with factory-made weatherboarding. One of the 
distinctive architectural features is the brick nogging in the exterior wall of the 
central hall. The space between the two log pens on the ground floor is framed with 
sash-sawn timbers and filled with hand-made brick. At present only the brick nogging 
on the front (southeast) elevation remains, but distinct evidence remains in the'rear 
elevation that the opposite end of the hall was filled with brick nogging.

The house originally had brick chimneys at each gable end and fireplaces in both the 
first and second stories. The chimneys were supported by limestone foundations; 
archaeological evidence of both chimney bases is extant.

The present roof framing appears to be ofiginal. The rafters are sash sawn and 
fastened at the ridge with a pinned half-lap joint. No collar beams were used. Sawn, 
random-width sheathing is now covered with sheet metal roofing, but evidence has been 
found which indicates that the original roof had wooden shingles.

A U-snaped staircase^'located in the rear of the central hall, provides access to the 
second story. Based on the design and craftsmanship, the stairs appear to be original.

No major a.lte?;atJ7Qns] ,,ha,ye,^een made to the house. It was probably bailt in ca. 1820 
and was likely covered with weatherboarding soon after it was erected. The logs do not 
show any appreciable indication of long term exposure to the weather. Thompson family 
historical records note that a birth occurred in the house in 1823* and the Brown family 
is reported to have obtained the property in 1867. According to Dr. Sarah McNiell, 
Maryville historian, Brown family lore indicates that the weatherboarding was added 
in 1867 so that the house would not look like a log house. The configuration of the 
front porch has changed several times. The only extant historical photograph, which 
was made after 1867 but before 1910, shows a full length porch roof and a smaller porch 
with steps on each end. This porch was probably preceded by a smaller one extending 
the width of the hall. The present porch is full length and has a single set of steps 
leading up to the front door.

A rear (northwest elevation) shed addition was added at some point in the evolution of 
the house, probably in the late nineteenth or early twentieth century. It contained 
a kitchen and bathroom. It has presently been removed as part of the present owners 1 
restoration effotts.

In sum, the Thompson-Brown House is an excellent example of early nineteenth-century
folk architecture and log construction methods. It demonstrates that traditional
building methods were applied to large houses as well as to smaller dwellings.
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The Thompson-Brown House ±s an excellent example of the level of sophistication that 
can be attained in traditional folk structures. It is probably that the house is more 
representative of the typical log house than some of the finer examples of log con­ 
struction remaining today,, since it was probably designed and built by the original 
occupants.". Careful'maintenance over the years nas' kept the building in relatively 
good condition.
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Alexander McKee acquired the property in 1795. McKee, the first clerk of Blount 
County, was appointed to his post by the territorial governor, William Blount. Local 
tradition suggests the house was built in the late 1790s; the construction methods 
used are consistent with this date. The property was transferred to William Thompson 
in 1815, and the earliest recorded reference to the house is contained in a letter 
which mentions a birth which occurred there in 1823. Even at this date the house is 
the oldest known dwelling remaining in Maryville.

In 1869 Rev. William B. Brown purchased the property; he retained title to it until 
1934. Maryville College at that time bought the property and leased it to various 
tenants.

Very recently the county purchased the property from Maryville College, and a non­ 
profit organization is coordinating the restoration of the house to its early 
nineteenth century appearance for public benefit.



Fielder, George F. and Richard G. Tune. "Restoration and Preservation of the 
Thompson-Brown House." Tennessee Historical Commission, November 1977.

Information provided by Dr. Sarah McNiel, President of Blount County Historic Trust.
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